
From: Tucker, Shelly
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
Cc: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO); Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD; Heather Patterson
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Marathon Oil Company - 1RP-4848 and 1RP-4755 Closures
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 3:44:07 PM

BLM accepts your closure request.  

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Shelly J Tucker
Environmental Protection Specialist
O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

575.234.5905 - Direct 
575.361.0084 - Cellular  
575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number 

stucker@blm.gov

Bureau of Land Management
620 E. Greene St
Carlsbad, NM 88220

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment or if the location
fails to reclaim properly.  In such an event a site does not achieve successful restoration, or future issues with
contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address these issues until they are fully mitigated and the
location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any
other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning:  This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If the reader
of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

NOTE:  LPC Timing Stipulations - from March 1st through June 15th.  Please plan remedial
activities accordingly. Check for African Rue…treat (before it gets out of control).

On Fri, Jul 20, 2018 at 3:16 PM Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> wrote:

Dear Ms. Karrigan:

 

Thank you for the photos. Much appreciated.

 

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29
NMAC and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-4755 & 1RP-
4848 closed. This determination by the Oil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator
of responsibility should future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health, or the environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of
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responsibility for compliance with any federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

 

Like approval from BLM required.

 

Thanks,

 

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist

NMOCD, District I

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us

575-393-6161 x113

 

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to
adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water,
surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve
the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or
regulations.

 

 

 

 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Heather Patterson <heather.patterson@soudermiller.com>
Subject: RE: Marathon Oil Company - 1RP-4848 and 1RP-4755 Closures

 

Olivia,

 

mailto:Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
mailto:cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com
mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
mailto:stucker@blm.gov
mailto:heather.patterson@soudermiller.com


Pardon my delay. The notes I have cite on the lease road but SMA and I were able to reach
out to the Madera wells Operator to confirm the fire location. Both were in the same location
and SMA sampled.

 

Attached are pictures from 5/23/18.

 

Callie

 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com>; Hernandez, Christina,
EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: Marathon Oil Company - 1RP-4848 and 1RP-4755 Closures

 

Beware of links/attachments.

Ms. Karrigan:

 

NMOCD did not receive any additional information regarding the location of the fire of the
gas sale lines for 1RP-4848. To the best of your internal database, as I know these incidents
occurred prior to your employment, do you have information verifying that the Madera lines
fire on October 4, 2017, occurred in the same location as the one on June 27, 2017 (1RP-
4755)?

 

Also, to complete documentation, please provide current dated photos of the impacted area
for 1RP-4755 and 1RP-4848.

 

Thanks,

Olivia

 

From: Karrigan, Callie N. (MRO) <cnkarrigan@marathonoil.com> 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 11:21 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
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<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: Marathon Oil Company - 1RP-4848 and 1RP-4755 Closures

 

All,

 

Please see the attached documents for the closures of 1RP-4848 and 1RP-4755 prepared by
Souder Miller.

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.

 

Callie
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